(b)(6)

From:

To{(b)(6)

Subject:|Fw: Possible international Line for 3:00pm call today?

Date:|2016/04/18 11:34:13

Type:|Note

(b)(6) uestions below

From: [b)(6) Imailto:|(b)(6J

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 T0:56 AM
To: [b)(6)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Possible international Line for 3:00pm call today?

HilPE

[e)6) ]s going to hop on the first 15 minutes of the call.

(b)(6) as hoping to focus on the below questions:

(b))

Thank you!

(b)(6)

On Mon, Apr 18, 2016 at 10:46 AM, [©)©) |
wrote:

Hi[70

(0)(6) |is trying to make the call at 11am today. I was just emailing back and forth with
her. Let me send her a quick note to see if she is absolutely able to make it.
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Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2016, at 10:31 AM[®(©) b wrote:

Is|b)6) Jioining the call at 11am this morning?

From:[b)(6) | [mailtol®)(©)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:11 AM

To{(b)(ﬁ) |

Cc:](b)(é) |>

Subject: Re: Possible international Line for 3:00pm call today?

Thank you!

On Mon, Apr 18, 2016 at 9:09 AM,[®)6) b
wrote:

| updated the calendar invite with the international number

From: [mailto[(®)(6) |
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:58 AM

To:[06) |

®© |

Subject: Possible international Line for 3:00pm call today?

Hi®® Jand®® |

I hope you are well and had a great weekend.[®)6 ]is in London today
- I was wondering if it would be possible to get a UK line for today's
CVE subcommittee call at 3:00pm EST?

I also wanted to note that[®)€ ]will be in India on 4/25 and 5/2 and
cannot make those scheduled calls. If that 1s an 1ssue let me know.
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Thank

you!

(b)(6)

|<b)(6)

Special Assistant t

(b)(6)

Mobile: (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Special Assistant tg(b)(6)

Mobile: |

()6 |

(b)(6)

|(b)<63-

Special Assistant to

|(b)(6)

Mobile: [b)©)

[(b)(6)

Sender

(b)(6)

Recipient:

{®b)6)

Sent Date:

2016/04/18 11:34:13
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